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N—ES—EQiE 12:14 FROM: T0:8165651201 P.1-2

-%:f.j.iﬁ_i'i? ‘ X

Eagle Creek Church

1499 SW Market St.: Lee’s Summit, MO 64081
Phone; (816) 246-5005 FAX: (816) 246-5009

Fax: Fax: (816)969-1201 Date: 1-25-2012

To: Mark Harding
From: Eagle Creek Church
Subject: Lift Inspection

Comments: The [ift passed inspection. Inspection slip is
attached.




Mark Harding

From: Weston Bennett [weston@homeimprovementandbuitding.corn]
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 1:23 PM

To: Mark Harding

Subject: Fwd: request for exiension on final ococupancy

---------- Forwarded message --------—-
From: Weston Bennett <weston@homeimprovementandbuilding. com>
Date: Tue, Nov 15, 2011 at 1:18 PM
“Subject: request for extension on final occupancy
To: markharding(@cityofls.net

Mark,
We will need later this week on final occupacy . 1 know today the 15th was the dead line but General Elavator

is at the building finishing the installation as i type. I would think we would be no later than friday. when I hear
from the inspector on the elavator i will email you back . please let me know if this is all ok.

weston



Mark Harding

From: Mark Harding

Sent; Tuesday, November 15, 2011 5:12 PM

To: ‘Waeston Bennett’

Subject: RE: request for extension on final occupancy
Weston,

We will extend the TCO to 11-28-11
Please schedule an inspection when complete. WE also need a final inspection approval from state elevator inspection.

Mark Harding

City Of Lee's Summit
Building Inspections

220 SE Green St

Lee's Summit, Mo 64063
816-969-1216

mark.harding@cityofis.net
From: Weston Bennett lmailto:weston@homeimnrovementandbuiidin.q.co'rrﬂ. a
Sant: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 1:23 PM

To: Mark Harding
Subject: Fwd: request for extension on final occupancy

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Weston Bennett <weston@homeimprovementandbuilding.com>
Date: Tue, Nov 15,2011 at 1:18 PM

Subject: request for extension on final occupancy

To: markharding@cityofls.net

Mark,
We will need later this week on final occupacy . 1 know today the 15th was the dead line but General Elavator

is at the building finishing the installation as i type. I would think we would be no later than friday. when I hear
from the inspector on the elavator 1 will email you back . please let me know if this is all ok.

wesion



Mark Harding

From: Scott Schumacher [scott@generalelevatorke.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 12:08 PM

To: Mark Harding

Subject: Eagle Creek Church

We have installed the wvertical platform lift and had it inspected by the state
yesterday. There were a couple things that did not pass due to the construction of the
wall at the top landing. I think they were going to be fixing those items as socon as
possible. I will let you know more as scon as I find out or you can contact Matt at the

church.

Thanks,

Scott Schumacher
General Elevator
Lee's Summit, MO



Mark Harding

From: scoti@generalelevatorkc.com

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 8:07 PM

To: Mark Harding

Subject: RE: Eagle Creek Church

I am on vacation this week but i sent Matt a couple emails before I left but never heard
back.

Scott
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Scott,
Do you know if the State inspection has passed yet? The last I talked

with Matt they should have come back last week to do a re-inspection.

Mark Harding

City Of Lee's Summit
Building Inspections

2280 SE Green 5t _
lee's Summit, Mo 64063
816-969-1216
mark.harding@cityofls.net

From: Scott Schumacher Imailteo:scotif@generalelevatorkc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 87, 20611 12:08 PM

To: Mark Harding

Subject: Eagle Creek Church

We have installed the vertical platform lift and had it inspected by
the state yesterday. There were a couple things that did not pass due
to the construction of the wall at the top landing. 1 think they were
going to be fixing those items as soon as possible. I will let you
know more as soon as I find out or you can contact Matt at the church.

Thanks,

Scott Schumacher
General Elevator
Llee's Summit, MO

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: "This electronic message transmission

(including any accompanying attachments) from www.cityofls.net is

intended solely for the person or entity for its intended recipient(s) i
and may contain information that is confidential, privileged, or

otherwise protected from disclosure. The information contained is

intended solely for the use of the individual(s), organization(s) or

entity(ies) named above. If you have received this transmission but

are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any

disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this

message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in

error, please contact sender immediately by Reply e-mail and delete/destroy the original

message and all copies.”

>
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Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of
any virus or other defect that might negatively affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility
of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility
is accepted by the sender for any loss or damage arising in any way in
the event that such a virus or defect exists.



Mark Harding

From: Weston Bennett {weston@homeimprovementandbuitding.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2011 9:23 AM

To: Mark Harding

Subject: Re: request for extension on final occupancy

1 have contacted the elevator inspector we will have an inspecfor there in the next couple days we will be done
this week I will contact you when done

Sent from my 1Phone

On Dec 27, 2011, at 9:11 AM, Mark Harding <Mark.Harding@cityofls.net> wrote:

Weston,

We issued a TCO on 10-19-11 to extend to 11-15-11. | received your email below asking for an
extension which was granted.

In the mean time | have stopped by the church, contacted the State Elevator Department, State
inspector and General Elevator{Scott).

Last week | contacted the State again and the inspector and they have not preformed a follow up
inspection.

This has went on now for 41 days after the extension. Today | will complete the documents stating all
the above and forward to Mike Copeland {manager of building inspectors) which will send the
documents to the city Prosecuting attorney to get scheduled for court. We will be sending a 10 day
NOTICE OF VIOLATION out today. Which give you 10 days to be in compliance by Friday the 6" of
January.

Mark Harding

City Of Lee's Summit
Building Inspections

220 SE Green St

Lee's Summit, Mo 64063
816-068-1216
mark.harding@gcityofls.net

From: Weston Bennett [mailto:weston@homeimprovementandbuilding.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 1:23 PM

To: Mark Harding

Subject: Fwd: request for extension on final occupancy

—————————— Forwarded message ~---------

From: Weston Bennett <weston@homeimprovementandbuilding.com>
Date: Tue, Nov 15, 2011 at 1:18 PM

Subject: request for extension on final occupancy

To: markharding(@cityofls.net




Mark,

We will need later this week on final occupacy . | know today the 15th was the dead line but
General Elavator is at the building finishing the installation as i type. I would think we would be
no later than friday. when I hear from the inspector on the elavator i will email you back . please
let me know if'this is all ok.

weston

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: "This electronic message transmission {including any accompanying atfachments) from www.cityeflls net is
intended solely for the person or entity for its intended recipient{s) and may conlain information that is confidential, priviteged, or olherwise
protected fom digclosure. The infarmation contained is intended solaly for tha use of the individual{s), organization{s} or entityliss} named
abave. If you have resaived this transmission bt ars nol the intended recipient. you are hereby nolified that any disclosure, copying.
distribution or use of the contents of 1his messagas i3 sirictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mall in error, please conlact sender
immeadiataly by Renly e-mail and dateteidesiray the original message and alf copies.”

Afthough this e-mall and any altachmants are belizved to be fres of any virus or other defect that might negatively affect any computar
systam into which it is recelvad and opened, It is the responsibifity of the recipiant to ensure that L is virus free and ne responsibiiity is
accepted by the sender for any loas or damage artsing in any way in the avent that such & virus or defect exists,



Mark Harding

From: Scott Schumacher [scoti@generalelevatorke.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2011 1:20 PM

To: Mark Harding

Subject: RE: Eagle Creek Church

The lift is set up for a reinpsection tomorrow morning at 8 am. The state inspector will be there along with one of my
technicians.

Thanks,
Scott

From: Mark Harding [mailto: Mark.Harding@cityofls.net]
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 8:28 AM

To: 'Scott Schumacher'

Subject: RE: Eagle Creek Church

Scott,
Do you know if the State inspection has passed yet? The last | talked with Matt they should have come back last week to

do a re-inspection.

Mark Harding

City Of Lee's Summit
Building Inspections

220 SE Green 5t

Lee's Summit, Mo 64063
816-969-1216

mark.harding@cityofls.net

From: Scott Schumacher [mailto:scott@generalelevatorkc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 12:08 PM

To: Mark Harding

Subject: Eagle Creek Church

We have installed the vertical platform lift and had it inspected by the state
yesterday. There were a couple things that did not pass due to the construction of the
wall at the top landing. I think they were going to be fixzxing those items as soon as
possible. I will let you know more as soon as I find out or you can contact Matt at the

church.

Thanks,

Scott Schumacher
General Elevator
Lee's Summit, MO

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: “This slscironic message ransmission (inciuding any accompanying attachments) from www,citvofis.net s intended solely for the
person or entity for #s infended recipient{s) and may confain information that is confidential, privileged, or othenwise protecled from disclosure. The information

: ined is intended solaly for the use of the individualis), erganization{s) or entity(ias} named above. If you have recebed this ransmission but are not the
irtanded fart, vou sve hersby notified that any disclosure, copying. distihution or use of the conlents of this message is sirictly prohibited. I you have
received this e-mall in arror, pleass contact sender immediately by Reply e-mail and delete/desiroy the original message and ail copies.”

re befisvad (0 De free of any virus or clher defect that might negatively affect any computar system into which it is
f tha recipient 1o snsure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by the sender for any loss or damage

-mall and any attachment

enad, itis the n n




No virus found in this message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com

Version: 2012.0.1890 / Virus Database: 2108/4680 - Release Date: 12/14/11
Internal Virus Database is out of date.



Mark Harding

From: webennettinc@yahoo.com

Sent: Wednesday, Decembaer 28, 2011 3:56 PM
To: Mark Harding

Subject: Fwd: Wheelchair Lift At Eagle Creek Church

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <matt@eaglecreekchurch.com>

Date: December 28, 2011 3:54:38 PM CST

To: webennettinc@yahoo.com

Subject: Fw: Wheelchair Lift At Eagle Creek Church
Reply-To: <matt@eaglecreekchurch.com>

Weston,

Below is the email from Scott at General Elevator describing our present situation with the lift.

Matt Harris
Lead Pastor
Eagle Creek Church

From: Scott Schumacher <scott@generalelevatorke.com™>

To: 'Matt Harris' <matt@eaglecreekchurch.com>
Subject: Wheelchair Lift
Sent: 28 Dec '11 9:49pm

1 have sent a request to the manufacturer for the price and availability
of a new motor for vour lift. As soon as I hear something, I will let you
know.

It seems like this project has been delayed from the start. First off, we
had to wait a while on the material to be delivered to change this from a
residential lift to a commercial lift. Then once it was installed, your
builder had to finish the walls around the unit among some other things.
Then once we finally get a chance to get it inspected and it would not

1



lift the proper capacity. Those motors have to be replaced every once in
a while so hopefully this new motor for you will completely take care of

the problem and last for years to come.

As I said, as soon as I receive a notice on the price and availability of
the new motor, I will let you know. Hopefully I will have an answer for

you by the end of this week.

Thanks,

Scoft Schumacher
Service Manager

General Elevator

Lees Summit, MO



Mark Harding

From: . webennettinc@yahoo.com

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2011 7:15 AM
To: Mark Harding

Subject: Re: Wheelchair Lift At Eagle Creek Church

We had to get a different inspector because the one that he was working with is on vacation but I will know
more later this morning
Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 28, 2011, at 4:11 PM, Mark Harding <Mark.Harding@cityo{ls.net> wrote:

Weston,
Forward us the inspection reports from the state inspector.

From: webennettinc@yahoo.com [mailto: webennettinc@yahoo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2011 3:56 PM

To: Mark Harding

Subject: Fwd: Wheelchair Lift At Eagle Creek Church

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <matt(@eaglecregkchurch.com>

Date: December 28, 2011 3:54:38 PM CST

To: webennettinc@yahoo.com

Subject: Fw: Wheelchair Lift At Eagle Creek Church
Reply-To: <matt@eaglecreekchurch.com>

Weston,

Below is the email from Scott at General Elevator describing our present situation
with the lift.

Matt Harris
Lead Pastor
Eagle Creek Church

From: Scott Schumacher <scott@generalelevatorkc.com>

1



To: 'Matt Harris' <matt@eaglecreekchurch.com>
Subject: Wheelchair Lift
Sent: 28 Dec'11 9:49pm

T have sent a request to the manufacturer for the price and
availability

of a new motor for your liff. As soon as | hear something, I will
let you

know.

It seems like this project has been delayed from the start. First off]
we

had to wait a while on the material to be delivered to change this
froma

residential lift to a commercial lift. Then once it was installed,
your

builder had to finish the walls around the unit among some other
things.

Then once we finally get a chance to get it inspected and it would
not

lift the proper capacity. Those motors have to be replaced every
once in

a while so hopefully this new motor for you will completely take
care of

the problem and last for years to come.

As 1 said, assoon as I receive a notice on the price and availability
of

the new motor, I will let you know. Hopefully I will have an
answer for

you by the end of this week.

Thanks,

Scott Schumacher
Service Manager

General Elevator

Lees Summit, MO

CONFHDENTIALITY NOTICE: "This efectronke massage transmission lincluding any accompanying sttachrents) from www . cifvofis.net is
Cintended splaly for the parson or enfily for s infendad reciplent!s) and may contain infarmation that Is confidentisl, privileged, or otherwiss

nrotectad from disciosure. The information contained is intended solely for the use of Ihe individualls), organizationis) or entilylies) named

above. If you have received this ransmission but are not ths intended recipisn, you ars hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,

2






Mark Harding_]

From: Mark Dunning

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2011 10:22 AM
To: Mark Harding

Subiject: FW: Eagle Creek Church

Importance: High

Sounds like they are working toward what is needed (see e-mail from General Elevator below).
With this | am okay giving them two weeks t0 have completed.
Thoughts or concerns before | respond to Mr. Schumacher?

Mark Dunning, C.B.O,

Director of Codes Administration
City of Lee's Summit
816.969.1202
mark.dunning@cityofls.net

= Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail,

From: Scott Schumacher [mailto:scott@generalelevatorkc.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2011 5:44 AM

To: Mark Dunning

Subject: Eagle Creek Church

Importance: High

We have been installing a wheslchair 1ift at 1499 SW Market 3t and we have had ocne
problem after another. First off, they bought a used residential lift and we had to wait
on materials to switch it over to a commercial 1ift. Then once we finally got it
installed, we had to wait on thelr builder to finish up around the unit. Once that was
complete, we went to get it inspected by the State Elevator Inspector and it would not
pick the reguired lcoad to meet capacity. BApparently, the motor that runs it nseds to be
replaced.

I have sent a request off to the manufacturer for a new motor but they can't get me an
answer until next Tuesday. I know that Mark Harding has been trying to get this approved
since they are using thalt section of the church. Is there any way that you can give us
anocther week or s¢ to get this new motor in and installed. 2s soon as I know more info,
I can keep you updated.

Thanks,

Scott Schumacher
General Elevator
Lees Summit, MO



Mark Harding

From: Mark Harding

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2011 11:06 AM
To: Mark Dunning

Subject: RE: Eagle Creek Church

I feel we should stick to the 10day NOV that was sent out this week as close as we can. Also Weston Bennett shall
reguest an extension and respond to the NOV not the elevator contractor hired by the church, with email or letterhead
with a date we will extend to or he is set up for court.

t asked for a copy of the state inspector’s inspection report and Weston did not provide one, just said it was a different
inspector. 1 don’t think he really knows how close to court he is. Also | see it as they are occupying without approved
means of egress. 1 understand they are working on the issue and | am fine with whatever you decide.

A phone call from you to Weston stating where we stand may do a great deal{ 564-1251)

Again whatever you say is fine just stand on them with both feet!!

Keen me in the loop

From: Mark Dunning ,

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2011 10:22 AM
To: Mark Harding

Subject: FW: Eagle Creek Church
Importance: High

Sounds like they are working toward what is needed {see e-mail from General Elevator below).
With this | am okay giving them two weeks to have completed.
Thoughts or concerns before | respond to Mr, Schumacher?

Mark Dunning, C.B.0.

Director of Codes Administration
City of Lee's Summit
816.969.1202
mark.dunning@cityofls.net

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2011 9:44 AM
To: Mark Dunning

Subject: Eagle Creek Church

Importance: High



We have been installing a wheelchair lift at 1499 SW Market St and we have had one
problem after another. First off, they bought a used residential 1lift and we had to wait
on materials to switch it over to a commercial lift. Then once we finally got it
installed, we had to wait on their builder te finish up around the unit. Once that was
complete, we went to get it inspected by the State Elevator Inspector and it would not
pick the reguired load to meet capacity. Apparently, the motor that runs it needs to be
replaced.

I have sent a request off to the manufacturer for a new motor but they can't get me an
answer until next Tuesday. I know that Mark Harding has been trying to get this approved
since they are using that section of the church. Is there any way that you can give us
another week or so to get this new motor in and installed. As soon as I know more info,

I can keep you updated.

Thanks,

Scott Schumacher
General Elevatoer
Lees Summit, MO



Mark Harding

From: Mark Dunning

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 9:13 AM
To: Mark Harding

Subject: RE: Eagle Creek Church

{ called Weston and told him to develop the “action plan” to get everything resolved and that he needed to provide a
written request for an extension if he needs it, and as long as it is reasonable we would work with them to complete. |
told him | was trading e-mails with Scott so he knows of that information too.

| told him to work through you on this. Just keeping you posted...

Mark Dunning, C.B.O.

Diractor of Codes Administration
City of Lee's Summit
816.969.1202
mark.dunning@cityofls.net

& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Mark Harding

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2011 11:06 AM
To: Mark Dunning

Subject: RE: Eagle Creek Church

| foel we should stick to the 10day NOV that was sent out this week as close as we can. Also Weston Bennett shail
request an extension and respond to the NOV not the elevator contractor hired by the church, with email or letterhead
with a date we will extend to or he is set up for court. _

| asked for a copy of the state inspector’s inspection report and Weston did not provide one, just said it was a different
inspector. | don’t think he reaily knows how close to court he is. Also | see it as they are occupying without approved
means of egress. | understand they are working on the issue and t am fine with whatever you decide.

A phone call from you to Weston stating where we stand may do a great deal{ 564-1251)

Again whatever you say is fine just stand on them with both feet!!

Keep me in the loop

From: Mark Dunning

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2011 10:22 AM
To: Mark Harding

Subject: FW: Eagle Creek Church
Importance: High

Sounds like they are working toward what is needed (see e-mail from General Flevator below).



With this | am okay giving them two weeks to have completed.
Thoughts or concerns before 1 respond to Mr. Schumacher?

Mark Dunning, C.B.O,

Director of Codes Administration
City of Lee's Summit
816.965.1202

mark.dunning@cityofls.net

5 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Scott Schumacher [mailto:scolt@generalelevatorke.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2011 9:44 AM

To: Mark Dunning

Subject: Eagle Creek Church

Importance; High

We have been installing a wheelchair 1ift at 1499 SW Market 3t and we have had one
problem after another. First off, they bought a used residential 1ift and we had to wait
on materials to switch it over to a commercial 1ift. Then once we finally got it
installed, we had to wait on their builder to finish up around the unit. Once that was
complete, we went to get it inspected by the State Elevator Inspector and it would not
pick the required load te meet capacity. ZApparently, the motor that runs 1t needs to be
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
ancther week or so te get this new motor in and installed. As soon as I know more info,
T can keep you updated.

Thanks,

Scott Schumacher
General Elevator
Lees Summit, MO



Mark Harding

From: Scott Schumacher [scott@generalelevatorke.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 9:26 AM

To: Mark Dunning

Cc: Mark Harding

Subject: [BULK/Possible Spam] RE: Eagle Creek Church
Importance: Low

Ok, thanks for the info. We should have the motor in from the manufacturer in the next couple of days and hopefully
nothing else will go wrong with this lift. This is one of the problems with buying a used lift off the internet.

Thanks,
Scott

From: Mark Dunning [mailto: Mark. Dunning@cityofls.net]
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 9:07 AM

To: ‘Scott Schumacher’

Cc: Mark Harding

Subject: RE: Eagle Creek Church

Scott,

Thanks for providing us with this information as it is helpful to know what the situation is, and what needs to take place
in order to complete the project. Technically - Weston Bennet (building permit applicant) should provide us with a
written request for an extension of the temporary certificate of occupancy {TCO). Right now we have a notice out to
Weston o either obtain the full certificate of occupancy or provide us with an “action plan” and date by which things
should be completed. That notice provides Weston until the end of this week to respond.

If you feel that you will need more time than the end of this week to get things wrapped up please let us know, and it is
helpful to know what the anticipated completion timeframe looks like so we know what to expect.

| will give Weston a call and discuss with him, but please continue to keep us posted on progress. | have copied in Mark
Harding who is the buiiding inspector for the project so he is also aware of the status.

Thanks Scott -

Mark Dunning, C.B.O,

Director of Codes Administration
City of Lee's Summit
816.969.1202

mark. dunning@cityoils.net

& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mall.



From: Scott Schumacher [mailto;scott@generalelevatorke.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 1:37 PM

To: Mark Dunning

Subject: FW: Eagle Creek Church

Importance: High

Any thoughts on this yet?

Thanks,
Scott

From: Scott Schumacher [mailto:scott@generalelevatorkc, com]
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2011 9:44 AM

To: 'Mark Dunning'

Subject: Eagle Creek Church

Importance: High

We have been installing a wheelchair 1ift at 1499 SW Market St and we have had one
problem after ancther. First off, they bought a used residential 1ift and we had to wait
on materials to switch it over tc a commercial 1ift. Then once we finally got it
installed, we had to wait on their builder to finish up around the unit. Once that was
complete, we went to get it inspected by the State Elevator Inspector and it would not
pick the required load to meet capacity. Apparently, the motor that runs it needs to be
replaced.

I have sent a reqguest off te the manufacturer for a new motor but they can't get me an
answer until next Tuesday. I know that Mark Harding has been trying to get this approved
since they are using that section of the church. Is there any way that you can give us
ancther week or so to get this new motor in and installed. As soon as I know more info,
I can keep you updated.

Thanks,

Scott Schumacher
General FElevator
Lees Summit, MO

D TThis alsotronic messags Mnnm ission {inciuding any accompanying aftachmanis) from www cltyofls.net is intended scwely jorihe
i } i : i ian that is confidential, rrf,ifegsa or othenvise orotectad from disclosure, The information

nization{s} or entity(ies) named above. if you have received this transmission but arg nol the

opying. distnbulion or use of the conlents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have

oy Renly s-mail and delete/dastroy the original message and all coples.”

afect that might negalivaly affect any computar system into which it is

o be free of any virus or clher d
tant free and no responsibifity is acceplad b\, an & sander for any {085 or damage

0] cf‘%hrv_ that it is virus

T any way in ihe av

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2012.0.1901 / Virus Database: 2109/4721 - Release Date: 01/03/12



Mark Harding

From: Scott Schumacher [scott@generalelevatorkc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:50 AM

To: Mark Harding; matt@eaglecreekchurch.com; Heping Zhan; webennettinc@yahoo.com
Subject: RE: Eagle Creek Church

Attachments: _0117085041_001.pdf

Here is a copy of the test report. The signs have been ordered from the manufacturer and should hopefuily be in by the
end of this week. The church was supposed to be getting the battery for the emergency power back-up.

Scott

From: Mark Harding [mailto:Mark.Harding@cityofis.net]

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 8:06 AM

To: 'Scott Schumacher’; matt@eaglecreekchurch.com; Heping Zhan; 'webennettinc@yahoo.com’
Subject: RE: Eagle Creek Church '

1-17-12,

Hopefully by now you should have a final approval on the elevator? If so please forward me in copy of the state
approval. | also need an original copy for permit file.

From: Scott Schumacher [mailto:scott@generalelevatorkec.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 7:55 AM

To: matt@eaglecreekchurch.com

Ce¢: Mark Dunning; Mark Harding

Subject: FW: Eagle Creek Church

Matt,

We will be doing the acceptance test on your lift this Thursday at 9:30. Hopefully it goes very smoothly and passes with
flying colors.

Thanks,
Scott

From: Ron Evans [mailto:revansgei@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 6:12 PM

To: Scott Schurmacher

Subject: RE: Eagle Creek Church

See ya then.
--- On Mon, 1/9/12, Scott Schumacher <scotf@generalelevatorkc.com> wrote:

From: Scott Schumacher <scott@generalelevatorkc.com>
Subject: RE: Eagle Creek Church

To: "Ron Evans"' <revansqei@yahoo.com>

Date: Monday, January 9, 2012, 4:02 PM



We will just go with the 9:30 am on Thursday, that is fine. See you then.

Scott

From: Ron Evans [mailto:revansgei@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 4:01 PM

To: Scott Schumacher

Subject: RE: Eagle Creek Church

I'm coming from the north by KCI. Rush hour traffic going through KC is pretty bad in the morning. How
early do you need it?

--- On Men, 1/9/12, Scott Schumacher <scotf@generalelevatorkc.com> wrote:
From: Scott Schumacher <scott@generalelevatorkc.com>

Subject: RE: Eagle Creek Church

To: "Ron Evans' <revansqei@yahoo.com>

Date: Monday, January 9, 2012, 3:46 PM

How early do you have on Friday?

From: Ron Evans [mailto:revansqei@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 3:44 PM

To: Scott Schumacher

Subject: RE: Eagle Creek Church

I have 9:30 or 10:00 on Thursday open. Also Friday.
--- On Mon, 1/9/12, Scott Schumacher <scotf@generalelevatorkc.com> wrote:

From: Scott Schumacher <scott@generalelevatorke.com>
Subject: RE: Eagle Creek Church

To: "Ron Evans" <revansqei@yahoo.com>

Date: Monday, January 9, 2012, 3:35 PM

This lift is finally ready to be inspected. Please let me know what you have available later on this week. 1
would prefer first thing in the morning if possible.

Thanks,
Scott

From: Ron Evans [mailto:revansqei@yahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 11:44 AM

To: scott@generalelevatorkc.com

Subject: RE: Eagle Creek Church

Are you ready for an inspection on this?
--- On Mon, 12/5/11, Ron Evans <revansgei@yahoo.com> wrote:

From: Ron Evans <revansqei@yahoo.com>



Subject: RE: Eagle Creek Church
To: "Scott Schumacher" <scott@generalelevatorkc.com>
Date: Monday, December 5, 2011, 2:41 PM

Okay
--- On Mon, 12/5/1 1, Scott Schumacher <scoff@generalelevatorkc.com> wrote:

From: Scott Schumacher <scott@generalelevatorkc.com>
Subject: RE: Eagle Creek Church

To: "Ron Evans™ <revansgei@yahoo.com>

Date: Monday, December 5, 2011, 2:37 PM

That is fine with me. See you then.

From: Ron Evans [mailto:revansgei@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 2:30 PM

TFo: Scott Schumacher

Subject: RE: Eagle Creek Church

How about tomorrow around Ipm
--- On Mon, 12/5/11, Scott Schumacher <scotf@generalelevatorkc.com> wrote:

From: Scott Schumacher <scott@generalelevatorke.com>
Subject: RE: Eagle Creek Church

To: ""Ron Evans™ <revansqei@yahoo.com>

Date: Monday, December 5, 2011, 1:00 PM

We are available anytime after 12:00 or 12:30.

From: Ron Evans [mailto:revansqei@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 12:56 PM
To: Scott Schumacher

Subject: RE: Eagle Creek Church

What did you have for tomorrow afternoon?
--- On Mon, 12/5/11, Scott Schumacher <scott@generalelevatorkc.com> wrote:

From: Scott Schumacher <scott@generalelevatorke.com>
Subject: RE: Eagle Creek Church

To: "Ron Evans' <revansqei@yahoo.com>

Date: Monday, December 5, 2011, 9:47 AM

I would rather schedule a day where we can start at 8 am or something like that. Do you have any openings in
the next week that early?

From: Ron Evans [mailto:revansgei@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 9:44 AM



To: Scott Schumacher
Subject: Re: Eagle Creek Church

How about Thursday at 11 AM?
--- On Mon, 12/5/11, Scott Schumacher <scotf@generalelevatorkc.com> wrote:

From: Scott Schumacher <scott@generalelevatorkc.com>
Subject: Eagle Creek Church

To: "Ron Evans' <revansqei@yahoo.com>

Date: Monday, December 5, 2011, 9:37 AM

We finally have the approved permit for the installation of their VPL in Lees Summit.
The permit number is 20942. Would vou be able to meet us over there either tomorrow
afternoon or Thursday or Friday to do the acceptance test on it? :

Thanks,
Scott Schumacher
General Elevator
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Mark Harding

From: . Scott Schumacher [scott@generalelevatorkc.com]
Sent: : Thursday, January 19, 2012 12:21 PM

To: 'Ron Evans'

Cec: Mark Harding; 'Matt Harris’

Subject: Eagle Creek Church

Ron,

This email is to inform you that the proper signage has been installed and the lift also
has the new batteries installed. Everything is working correctly now on back-up power
and should pass inspection. Please let me know if you just want to stop by there and
check 1t out on your own or if you need one of my technicians there. They are closed on

Mondays.

Thanks,

Scott Schumacher
General Elevator
Lees Summit, MO



Mark Harding

From: Weston Bennett [weston@homeimprovementandbuilding.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 6:21 PM

To: Mark Harding

Subject: [BULK/Possible Spam] Lift at eagle creek

Importance: Low

Mark

Sorry I forgot to call you back today but he says that we will have an inspection tomorrow
Wed Thank you Weston Bennett




Mark Hardinjq

From: Scott Schumacher {scott@generalelevatorke.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 10:19 AM

To: Mark Harding

Subject: RE: Eagle Creek Church

Did you ever get an answer from Matt or Ron? If not, | will do some more checking on what Ron decided to do. | never
heard back from him on my email to him.

Scott

From: Mark Harding [maiito: Mark.Harding@cityofls.net]
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 8:51 AM

To: 'Scott Schumacher’; 'Ron Evans'

Cc: 'Matt Harris'

Subject: RE: Eagle Creek Church

Scott, Matt, Ron

Do we have full approval from the state?
If so could you sent a copy to our office or attach with an email, if not please let me know where we are on this.

Thanks
Mark

From: Scott Schumacher [maitio:scott@generalelevatorke.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 12:21 PM

To: 'Ron Evans’'

Cc: Mark Harding; 'Matt Harris'

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
and should pass inspection. Please let me know 1if you just want to stop by there and
check it out on your own or if you need one of my technicians there. They are closed on
Mondays.

Thanks,

Scott Schumacher
General Elevator
Lees Summit, MO
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